R.M. of Big Arm No. 251

From: OBM Saskatoon <obmsaskatoon@saskpower.com>
Sent: January 15, 2026 3:30 PM

To: rm2571 @sasktel.net

Subject: 2026 Proposed Road Construction Plans

kil SaskPower
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Powering our future
January 15, 2026
RM of Big Arm No. 251
Box 120
Imperial, SKS0G 2J0
Dear RM Administrator,
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To support SaskPower’s upcoming construction plans for 2026, we are reaching out
to Rural Municipalities (RMs) to request information regarding any proposed road construction plans that may be

under consideration within your RM in 2026.

Collaboration with RMs is essential to ensure the safety of all stakeholders and to minimize any potential service
disruptions to our customers. Early involvement in these projects also allows SaskPower to proactively work with
RMs on any concerns that may arise.

Accordingly, | kindly request your co-operation in providing me with information on any proposed road
construction plans you may have within your RM, including a detailed map.

Please forward this information to me by email to: obmsaskatoon@saskpower.com as soon as possible,

Note: For all other services requests, please visit www.saskpower.com (Electrical Service Requests), call 1-888-
757-6937 or email newservices@saskpower.com. In some circumstances SaskPower district boundaries may
overlap within your RM boundary causing you to receive more than one of these proposed road constructions
plans letters. If this occurs, please gather the requested information for each of the letters and forward to each
spacified email address.

If you have any questions or concerns, pléase feel free contact me. Your prompt reply on this matter
is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,
Justin Bloor

SaskPower | Specialist, Operations Business Management
T&D Operation Support, SaskPower




